
RFP 19-100 – Addendum No. 2 

Standardization Process for As-Needed Variable Frequency Drive 

April 9, 2020 
 

1. On the low voltage drives it indicates that they will be either 6 pulse or 18 pulse as 

designated.  Where is this defined? 

 

Response: The Chain Bridge variable frequency drives will be 18 pulse. All other 

low voltage variable frequency drives will be 6 pulse. 

 

2. There are some areas that reference plan drawings. Are these available for review?   

 

Response: This is addressed in section 1.01.A of each specification. 

 

3. Is it intended that the VFD pricing submitted for evaluation in response to this RFP also 

be valid for order placement and delivery, or would the successful vendor be allowed to 

update their pricing when the separate solicitation for purchase is issued?   

 

Response: Offerors shall provide current pricing at the time of submittal to be valid 

for one year after contract execution. After one year, the price shall be 

increased based on the Consumer Price Index. 

 

4. If pricing submitted with this RFP is to remain valid for purchase, please advise what are 

the anticipated dates for VFD solicitation and delivery?   

 

Response: See response to Question #3. 

 

5. Will price escalation be allowed for any purchases that are placed beyond the typical 

proposal validity period, or does the manufacturer need to include for any anticipated 

increase in material and labor costs in the pricing submitted based on the purchase and 

delivery dates of the equipment? 

 

Response: See response to Question #3. 

 

6. Section 4.5 of the RFP requires life cycle cost calculations. Can you confirm how many 

years Fairfax Water would anticipate these drives would be in service for in order to 

know the length of time to base these calculations on? 

 

Response: Offerors shall calculate the lifecycle cost using a 15-year time period. 

 

7. Section 4.5 of the RFP requires that VFD efficiency data be submitted over the entire 

operating range (10-100%).  Assuming this is speed? Also, a typical pump load will not 

run at lower speeds so should this criteria be modified to provide the drive efficiency for 

the typical pump operating speed range (e.g. 80% - 100% speed)? 

 



Response: The VFD efficiency listed is for speed. The range for this requirement 

shall be revised from 10-100% to 50-100% to include at a minimum 

tabular data with 50%, 75%, 82%, 90%, 95% and 100% included.  

 

8. What is the approximate motor cable length for each site? 

 

Response: Please see below for approximate cable lengths: 

 

 

9. Attachment D Section 26 18 41 – 2.02.B.6 requires that the VFD have electronic braking 

to slow the motor.  However, as these are low inertia pump loads, typically motor braking 

is not required.  Therefore, can this requirement be deleted from the specification? 

 

Response: Delete section 26 18 41 – 2.02.B.6. 

 

10. Note, for the proposal, we will need to review any available drawings in order to properly 

quote the drives.  If there is any additional documentation that I can review with my 

team, please advise. 

 

Response: No drawings will be provided at this time. Provide an upfront price for the 

VFD as part of the lifecycle cost and include any assumptions in the quote.  

 

11. Please expand on the Conflict of Interest Statement in the RFP. 

 

Response: Offerors shall provide details regarding any possible conflicts of interest 

that could arise as a result of any contractual arrangements between the 

offeror and Fairfax water and/or the offer’s distributor(s) and Fairfax 

Water. 

 

12. Some customers have requested that their details not be shared as client references.  

LOCATION 
APPROXIMATE CABLE LENGTH 

FROM VFD TO MOTOR (FEET) 

CHAINBRIDGE PS <50 

SCOTT'S RUN PS <50 

BACKLICK PS <50 

GTP FWPSP2 ~150 

GSPS <50 

FOX MILL ~75, ~100 

FOX MILL ~125 

TYSON ~150, ~200 

POTOMAC RW ~150, ~175 

GTP RW ~100, ~150 



 

Response: Offerors should provide references that are willing to be contacted by 

Fairfax Water as part of the evaluation.  

 

13. Due to Covid 19 restrictions we have limited office resources.  RFQ requires 10 paper 

copies.  Due to restrictions will an electronic copy be satisfactory? 

 

Response: One sealed proposal is required per VPPA requirements. An electronic 

copy is acceptable in lieu of the additional nine (9) hard copies.  

 

14. Revise the following numbers in Section 1, Table 1: 

 

GSPS:   Change Motor hp from 200 hp to 300 hp 

Potomac RW:  Change Motor hp from 3500 hp to 3050 hp 

 


